# DWI WIRAWAN

### CONTACT

Jl. Tanah Kusir IV no. 44 RT 05/ RW 009

Kebayoran Lama, Jakarta 12240

XL: +62 818 929 675

dwi.wirawan.wiradewa@gmail.com

### **SKILLS**

Financial & Business Analysis
Database Analysis
Business Modelling
Programming
Advance MS Office

## **HIGHLIGHT EXPERIENCES**

- ± 17 Years in Hotel Industry
- ± 10 Years in Independent Power Producer (IPP)
- ± 5 Years in ISP & IT Industry
- ± 4 Years in Banking Industry

### **PERSONAL DATA**

Birth Date: 05 November 1967

Gender : Male Religion : Islam

Ethnic : Central Of Java

### **OBJECTIVE**

Engage carrier in a challenging finance, investment, manufacturing or service industry, which I can assist and Manage the company with my knowledge, skill and experience in order to reach its goal and increasing the value of the company.

## **EDUCATION**

- Master Of Business Administration (MBA Finance),
   University Of Central Oklahoma, Edmond, OK, USA
- ▶ Bachelor Degree Of Management (S1), UNIKA Parahyangan
- ▶ Programming, LIKMI (Computer & Management Institute)

#### **EXPERIENCES**

► Steering Committee, Arrayan Group

2022 - Current

- Real Estate (Subsidized & Commercial House)
- Estate Management
- President Director, PT Java Paradise Island, 2014 Current Hotel Harris Tebet, Jakarta
- Managing Director, Hotel Business

2004 - 2014

2001 - 2004

- The Cangkringan Jogja, Villa & SPA, Jogjakarta
- The Jimbaran Bali, Luxury Villa & SPA, Bali
- ► GM Finance, Accounting & Adiministration 2004 2014 (Power Plant Division Holding with total 180 Mw): Build, Operate & Manage (BOM) Gas & MFO Electricity Engine Power Plant
  - PT. Indo Matra Power, Jakarta
  - PT. Sumber Rejeki Power, Jakarta
  - PT. Jembo Citra Energindo, Jakarta
  - PT. Iradat Aman Sentosa, Jakarta
- ▶ JOB ASSIGNMENT WITHIN AFFILIATES COMPANY:
  - GM Finance & Accounting (IT & Communication Company Division)

(11 & Communication Company Divis

- PT. Atlasat Solusindo, Jakarta

- PT. Bukit Mahligai Sentosa, Jakarta

Business & Investor Relationship Head
 Commercial Business District

- PT. Bukit Sentul, Tbk., Sentul

► Treasury Departement 1997 - 1999

- PT. Bank Indovest, Tbk, Jakarta

► Finance & Accounting Departement 1995 - 1996

PT. Bank Dagang Negara (Persero), New York Branch

## **Internship Management Program**

1990 - 1992

- PT Staco Jasa Pratama General Insurance
- PT. Tugu Pratama Indonesia General Insurance
- PT. Deemte Sakti Indo, Dharmala Group International Trading, Commodity & Capital/ Investment Good